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Exhibit “A” 
 
Applicant: COG Operating, LLC 
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (OGRID 229137) 
 
Spacing Unit:  Horizontal Oil 
Building Blocks:  quarter-quarter sections  
Spacing Unit Size: 160 acres, more or less 
Orientation of Unit: North to South  
 
Spacing Unit Description: E/2 E/2 of Section 18, Township 24 South, Range 34 East in 
Lea County. 

  
Pooling this Vertical Extent:  Wolfcamp Formation 
Depth Severance? (Yes/No): No 
 
Pool:  Upper Wolfcamp (98135). 
Pool Spacing Unit Size: quarter-quarter sections 
Governing Well Setbacks: Horizontal Oil Well Rules 
Pool Rules:    Latest Horizontal Rules apply. 
 
Proximity Tracts:  None Included 

 
Monthly charge for supervision: While drilling: $7000 While producing: $700 
As the charge for risk, 200 percent of reasonable well costs. 
 
Proposed Wells: 

 
Sebastian Federal Com 703H 
SHL: 250 feet from the North line and 2195 feet from the East line, 
(Unit B) of Section 18, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County. 
BHL: 50 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line, 
(Unit P) of Section 18, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County. 
 
Completion Target: Wolfcamp at approximately 12,025 feet TVD. 
Well Orientation:  North to South. 
Completion Location expected to be: standard. 
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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:13 AM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: Dana Hardy
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case Number 20932 COG Operating LLC
Attachments: Case No 20932 COG Sebastian 703H  Exhibit A.docx

John, 
 
I’m attaching Exhibit A for Case No. 20932. I’ve verified the pool code, county, and estimated depth. 
 
An order is till necessary. 
 
Thanks, 
Dana 
 

 

Dana S. Hardy 
Partner 
Hinkle Shanor LLP 
218 Montezuma 
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87501 
(505) 982‐4554 telephone 
(505) 982‐8623 facsimile 
dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com 

This message  (including attachments) constitutes a confidential 
attorney‐client or is otherwise a confidential communication from 
the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510‐2521, and is 
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is 
addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any 
unauthorized person.  If you are not the intended recipient or 
received these documents by mistake or error, please do not read it 
and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982‐
4554 for instructions on its destruction or return.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the 
documents is strictly prohibited. 
 

 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:42 AM 
To: Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Subject: Case Number 20932 COG Operating LLC 
 
 
I am attempting to draft the Hearing Orders in the above captioned cases and have a couple questions.  
 

1) Have the parties reached an agreement between themselves, obviating the need for an orders? 
2) If not, can you please provide a copy of Exhibit A for each case number, so the order can be drafted and sent 

up for signature? 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
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John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 

 
 




